Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

From: Clarence Ditlow [cmdiii@autosafety.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:03 AM

To: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)
Subject: Austin Striking Vehicle Passenger Deposition
Attachments: sierra eusebio apr 21 03-3859.pdf

Here is the deposition of the passenger in the Toyota that struck the Jeep. His brother died from burn injuries.

Clarence Ditlow

Executive Director

Center for Auto Safety
1825 Connecticut Ave NW
Washington DC 20009
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

NATASHA AUSTIN and NICOLE AUSTIN,
Plaintiffs,
Index No.

-against- ' 102150/00

- DATMLER CHRYSLER CORPORATION, WESTBURY JEEP EAGLE,

INC., MARIBEL ORTIZ, as intended Administratrix of
the Estate of Jose A. Sierra, deceased, GRACE H.
EVANS and LLﬁA N. EVANS,

Defendants. .

55 Mineola Boulevard

Mineola, New York

April 21, 2003
10:40 a.m.

DEPOSITION of EUSEBIO SIERRA, a nonparty
witness, -taken on behalf of the Parties, pursuant
to Order, held before a Notary Public of the State
of New York. | |

' .SULLIVAN COURT REPORTING
388 Tarrytown Road
White Plains, New York 10607

" Sullivan Reporting
914-949-4545

9b2676aa-95a1-4e34-bf45-a2d4808909¢ce
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-1 APPEARANCES: 1 ITIS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and among
2 the attorneys for the respective panties hereto
SULLIVAN, PAPAIN, BLOCK, McGRATH & CANNAVO, P.C. 2 thatall rights provided by the CP.L.R., including —
3 Attorneys for the Plaintifls the right to object to any question, except as to )
P ;ﬁ%"ﬁ“ﬁi w York 10271 3 the form, or to strike any testimony at this )
BY: FRA?@K FLORIRINI ESQ examination are reserved and, in addition, the haasl
3 leZ) 732-9000 T 4 failure to object to any question or to move to
I3 strike testimony at this examination, shall not be
7 HERZFELD & RUBIN. P.C. 5 abar or waiver to make such motion at, and is
Attorneys for the Defendants reserved for, the trial of this action.
8 DAIMLER CHRYSLER CORPORATION 6 ITIS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that this
WESTBURY JEEP EAGLE examination may be sworn 1o, by the witness being
g ;0 wfi“ Sktﬁ!a;w York 10005 7 examined, before a Notary Public other than the
lew Yol Notary Public before whom this examination was
10 BYE{%EO%SE‘ EsQ & begun, but the failure to do so, or to return the
11 " original of this examination 1o counsel, shall not
12 9 be deemed a walver of the rights provided by Rule
LEWIS, JOHS, AVALLONE. AVILES & KAUFMAN, LLP 3116 CPLR., and shall be controlied thereby.
13 Attomeys for the Defendant 10 ITJ$ FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the
ESTATE OF JOSE A. SIERRA filing of the criginal of this examination is
14 425 Broadhollow Road 11 waived.
Melville, New Yark 11747 IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that counsel
15 BY: JENNIFER MARINO, ESQ. 12 for the witness shall be furnished a copy of the
5 File No.: 70-1171 within deposition without charge.
13
17
HOEY. KING. TOKER & LEVINE, ESQS. 14
18 Attorneys for the Defendants 15
GRACE EVANS and LISA EVANS 16
19 55 Water Street, 28th Floor 17
New York, New York 10041 18
20 BY: DAVID P. FEEHAN, ESQ. 19
File Ne.: 1167783002 a0 -
21 (212) 6124239 21
§§ ) 22 SULLIVAN COYRT REPORTING
23 388 Tarrytown Road
2 S%;‘Irvm?lﬁzdREPORHNG 24 White Plains, New York 10607
25 White Plains, New Yark 10607 25
Page5 .
I RAPPAPORT, GLASS, GREENE & LEVINE, ESQS 1 E. Sierra (_)
Attorneys for the Witness 2 ROSA ROGES, the interpreter was duly
2 445 Broadhollow Road 3 swom by a Notary Public of the State of New York
Melville, New York 11747 "
) 4 to faithfully and accurately transiate the
3 BY: MICHAEL GREENE, ESQ. . . )
4 5 questions propounded to the witness from English
5  ALSOPRESENT: 6 into Spanish and the answers thereto from Spanish
6 Rosa Roges, Spanish interpreter 7 into English;
Legal Language Services 8 EUSEBIO SIERRA,having been first
7 0o 9 duly sworn by a Notary Public of the State of New
8 10 York, was examined and testified through the
9 11 interpreter as follows:
10 12 EXAMINATION BY
11 13 MR, FLORIANI:
12 14 Q  Please state your name for the
S 15 record.
15 16 A Eusebio Sierra.
16 17 Q 'Where do you currently reside?
17 18 A P.O. Box 1088, Aquab Buenas, Puerto
18 19 Rico.
19 20 MS. MARINO: Pursuant to & prior
g(l) 21 conversation with Michael Greene prior
inni ! ition, we
2 SULLIVAN COURT REPORTING 22 to begimming today's deposition,
7 388 Tarrytown Road 23 agreed that this deposition will be
24 White Plains, New York 10607 24 conducted as a nonparty witness. Only -
25 : 25 should the need arise to conduct a
Y

2 (Pages 2to 5)

Sullivan Reporting
014-949-4545

9h2676aa-25a1-4e34-bi45-a2d4908809ce -
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Page 6

E. Sierra
further deposition of Mr. Siefra as a
plaintiff, Mr. Greene agrees to produce
him in the foture subject to his
availability.

MR. GREENE: Mr. Sierra, do you
understand what she said?

THE WITNESS: No.

MR. GREENE: Would you please
translate for him what she said.

(Interpreter translated.)

MR. GREENE: Do you still
understand you're a plaintiff in thig
lawsnit?

THE WITNESS: I hope so.

MR. GREENE: And that you may
have to appear to answer further
questions?

THE WITNESS: I might be.

MR. GREENE: Do you agree to
appear here at the request of the
defendants pursuant to their notice?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I'will doit.

MR. GREENE: Therefore, we agree
to*stipulate to your statement and we'll

RN R R SR A E O R D 0w da Lk Wi~

Page8 [

E. Sierra

address, town, village, city?

A Aquab Buenos, Puerto Rico, Route
156, Canorio.

Q  Isthat a street address"

A Yes.

Q  Is that the address that you use to
receive mail?

A That's where I live. WhenI -

- receive my mail  receive it at P.O. Box 1088.

Q  What town is that?
. A" Aquab Buenos.

Q Whatis your date of birth?

A January 21, 1977

Q Do you have relatives here on Long
Island?

A Yes.

Q Areyou staymg with those
relatives while you're here?

A Yes, my uncle. .

Q  What is his name and address?

A FPrancisco Sierra, 525 Factory
Avenue, Mattituck, Long Island, New York 11926. [

Q  Areyou presently emp[oyed in |
Puerto Rico?

B B B et bt et ek et et ek ek ok ek
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Page 7

E. Sicrra
produce Mr. Sierra at your request in
the future. You can proceed.
MR. FLORIANI: Okay. .
~ Q. Good morning, Mr. Sierra. My

name is Frank Floriani. I'm from the firm whose
office you're at this morning. This firm
represents the passengers that were in the
vehicle in fromt of you when the accident :
happened.

A The Jeep? :

Q  The Jeep. I'm going to ask you some
questions. If there is anything that you don't -
understand, let me know and I will try to
rephrase it for you. '

M. Sierra, just 5o we're clear on
this on the record, I understand that you know
some English, but for today's purposes you must
wait for the interpreter to translate the
question before you give your answer

A Okay.

Q M. Sierra, can you state for the
record what your address is?

A Puerto Rico.

Q But could you give us the street

o T S e e R . U T
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Page 9

E. Sierra
Yes.
What kind of work do you do there?
Car lubrication.
What is the name of yeur employer?
Hi-Tek.-
Where is your employer located?
Caguas. )
Back when this accident happened,
September 1, 1999, where were you living?

OroOrOror

A Roanoke Avenue, Riverhead.

Q  Roanoke?

A Yes.

Q  Was that 1355 Roanoke Avenue?

A I'm not sure.

Q  Who were you residing there with at

that time?
A With my brother and his wife.
Q  That was Jose? .
A Jose.
Q On the day of the acc1dent, had you

" been working that day?

A No.
Q  Were you employed at that time?
A Ican't remember.

3 (Pages 610 9)
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Page 10 Page 12 |
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 Q At that time did you have a 2 A Power steering, no. Those type of
3 driver’s license? - 3 cars, they don't have power steering.
4 A Yes, 4 Q Do you know what type of '
5 Q  Was that a New York State driver's 5 transmission it had?
6 license? 6 A Manual, five speeds.
7 A No, Puerto Rico. 7 Q Do you know what type of brakes the
8 Q  Were there any restrictions on that & vehicle had? _
9 license for the use of eyeglasses or any other 9 A Idon'tknow. The one it came with
10  type of corrective lenses? 10 from the factory.
11 A No 11 Q Do you know what year Toyota that
12 Q Do you remember what time the 12 was?
13 accident happened? 13 A Tthinkit's 1985,
14 A Between five and six o'clock in the 14 Q Do you know how many miles were on
15 afternoon. 15 that vehicle?
16 Q  You were in the vehicle with your 16 A No.
17 brother at that time, correct? 17 Q Do you know what the weight of that
18 A Yes. 18  vehicle was?
19 Q Do youremember what kind of car 19 A No.
20 that was? 20 Q Do you know what condition the
21 A . Toyota. 21 ftires were in on that vehicle as of the date of
22 Q  Was your brother the owner of that 22 that accident? .
23 car? 23 A They were perfect.
24 A Yes. 24 Q Do you remember where it was when
25 Q  Was he driving it when the accident 25 you drove the vehicle that day, that afternoon?
Page 11 Page 13 |
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2  happened? 2 A Frommy home in Riverhead to my
3 A Correct. 3 brother's job. I went to pick him up.
4 Q Do you remember where the accident 4 Q Did you experience any mechanical
5 happened? : 5 difficulties with the car when you went fo go
6 A TIcan't remember exactly 6 pick up your brother?
7 Q .. Do you remember if it happened on 7 A No. }
8 Montauk Highway? , 8 'Q Do you remember what time it was
9 A No, it wasn't on Montauk Highway. 9 when you went to pick up your brother"
10 .. Q  Montauk? 10 A Close to five o'clock.
11 A No. 11 Q  That was from yoar home on Roanoke
12 Q Do you remember what town it 12 Avenue you went to pick up your brother?
13 happened in? 13 A Yes.
14 A No. 14 Q  Where did you pick up your brother?
15 Q Had you driven in that vehicle at 15 A Amagansett, New York.
16 any time before this accident happened? 16 Q  What was your brother doing in
17 A Yes. 17 Amagansett?
18 Q Had you ever operated that vehicle? 18 A He works as a gardener over there.
19 A Yes, in the afternoon. 19 Q Did you pick him up at somebody's
20 Q  That afternoon you drove it? 20 house where he was doing work?
21 A Yes. 21 A No, I pick him up in the base where
22 Q Do you know what kind of steering 22 he works.
23 that vehicle had? 23 Q  You picked him up at his place of
24 . A The pommal one. 24 employment? |
25 Q  Power steering? 25 A Yes.

Suilivan Reporting
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Page 16

23
24
25

BB A rE RS S v umbh W~

to tell them that you didn't want to work there
anymore?

A ¢ No, Ijust went 1o pick up my
brothet.-

Q Had you already quit your job?

A Tjusthad aplan todoit. That
day I didn't go to work because I was trying to
get the tickets to go to Puerto Rico.

Q Do you know how long you remained
there before you left?

A Ten or 15 minntes.

Q Who drove When you left?

A My brother.

Q  What was your destmatum when you
left?

A We were going home.

Q  That was to Roanoke Avenue in
Riverhead?

A Yes -

Q Do you remember the route that yon
took to the place where the accident occurred?

A The same one from every day.

Q 1appreciate that, but do you
remember theé names of the streets.

ﬁﬁEBGESEGEGEESWOO-JO\M#wNH
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1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 Q Do you remember the name of the 2 The road where the accident
3 company your brother worked for? 3 happened, if I told you it also goes by the name
4 A Whitmore Worsely Landscaping. 4 Route 27, would that help youn in remembering the
5 Q Do you remember where they were 5 road where the accident occurred?
6 located in Amagansett? 6 A My brother used to tell me the
7 A T'mnotsure. I'm not sure. 7 place where the accident happened goes to the
8 Q Do you know what time it was that 8§ 127.
9 you arrived at your brother's place of 9 Q  No, the route where the accident
10 employment? 10 happened, do you also know that as Route 27?
I A Idon't know exactly. 11 A I'mnot sure. '
12 Q  This was later in the afternoon? 12 Q Do you know the names of any of the
13 A Yes, in the afternoon. 13 roads that you took to get to the road where the
14 Q@  Did you normally pick your brother 14 accident happened?
15 up at work? 15 A No,Ican't remember the names.
16 A No. . ' 16 Every time I took the route with him he always
17 Q  Was there a reason that you did it 17  went straight.
18 on this date? ' 18 Q  Was this a main road that you were -
19 A Yes, I was planning to give my 19 on when the accident happeneﬂ‘?
20 resignation in my job and that day I didn't go to 20 A I think so.
21 work. _ 21 Q Do you remember what the weather
22 Q  Where were you workmg at that - 22 was like that afternoon?
23  time? 23 A Tt was nice.
24 A With my brother. 24 Q  Was it still sunny out when the
25 Q" So, you were going to the job site 25 accident occurred?
Page 15 Page 17
E. Sierra E. Sierra

A Yes, it was still daylight.

Q Do you know in what compass
direction you were travelmg when the accident
occurred?

A Idon't understand the question.

Q Do you know whether you were going
west, east or some other dlrectmn‘?

A T'mnot sure.

Q Hadyon passed a town ‘before thlS
accident occurred? -

A Ican't remember.

Q  On the road that you were on in the
area where the accident occurred, was that a
one-way or two-way street?

A Two way. '

Q  In the direction in which you were 8
traveling, was it one lane or more than one lane?

A Just one lane. _

Q  In the area where the accident
occurred, do you recall if there was anything
separating the traffic gomg in the opposmg
lanes of travel?

A Yes, it was two lanes and ithad a -
line dividing.

a

5 (Pages 14 t0 17)
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Page 18 Page 20
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 Q  'When you say two lanes, you mean 2 though about the Jeep Cherokee, whether you saw
3 one lane in each direction? 3 that vehicle at or before the accident occurred
4 A Yes. 4 at any time? , '
5 Q  There was a line separating the 5 A Ididn't pay attention.
6 traffic going in the oppesing lanes of travel? 6 Q  Would your answer to that question
7 A Correct. 7 beno?
8 Q  Inthe area where the accident 8 A Yes, my answer would be no.
9 occurred, do you recall what the traffic 9 Q  Youindicated there was this frait
10 conditions were like going in the direction in 10 stand to your left. While you were driving in
11  which you were going? ] 11 that area, were you looking in frent of you, to
12 A It was normal, normal traffic. It 12  the side of youn or some other direction?
13 was not an empty road. 13 A You mean at the time of the
14 Q  You were seated in the front 14 accident?
15 passenger seat? 15 Q  Before the accident happened.
16 A Yes. 16 A I wasreading a paper.
17 Q  Besides you and your brother, there 17 Q  What paper was that?
18 was nobody else in the vehicle, correct? 18 A I was looking for tickets going to
19 A That car only has two seats. 19 Puerto Rico, offerings for the trip.
20 Q  The road that you were on when the 20 Q  For how long before the accident
21 accident occurred, do you know how long in terms 21 occurred were you looking at this paper?
22  of time you had been on that road before the .. 22 A Five minutes. ,
23 accident occurred? 23 Q  Were you reading that paper right
24 A - Tcan't remember. 24 up to the point of the impact?
25 Q Interms of distance, do you know 25 A No, the paper fall down in the car
4 Page 19 Page2l |
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 how far you traveled on that read before the 2 before impact happened, a few seconds before the
3 accident eccurred? 3 accident.
4 A No. 4 Q  What did you do when the paper feli
5  Q Doyourecall any landmarksor - 5 down? o o
6 anything that would assist us in identifying the 6 A Ttried to pick it up and that's
7 area where the accident occurred? 7 when the accident happened.
8 A The only thing I remember is I had 8 Q  'Were you in the process of getting
9 onmy left side a store, a fruit store. 9 the paper when the impact occurred?
10 . Q Do you know where the accident 10 A Yes, when I was picking up the
11  occurred with regard to that store that was to 11 paper, when I tried to go back to my same
12 your left? 12 position is when I felt the impact.
13 A In front of the store. Maybe it's 13 Q  The way youn just described it and
14 alidle further, but very close to that area. 14  the way you moved your head, we can't get that on
15 Q  The accident involved another 15 the record.
16 vehicle, correct? 16 The way it appeared in terms of
17 A Yes, the Jeep Cherokee. 17 your description is you were looking down towards
18 Q Did you see that Jeep Cherokee 18 the paper when the impact occurred?
19 before the accident occurred? 19 A Exact. |
20 A Maybe I saw him when he was in 20 Q You indicated the paper fell a few
21 fromt of me. I don't know. Ididn'i see him. I 21 seconds before the accident. Do you have an
22 saw cars in front of us, but you don't think 22 approximation of how many seconds before the
23 aboutit. You don't think you're going to be 23 accident? )
24 involved in an accident. 24 A Let's say five or six seconds.
125 Q I'm just asking you specifically 25 Q  When the paper feli, do you have a

6 (Pages 18 to 21)
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Page 22 Page24 [t

1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra

2 recollection of what the speed of your vehicle 2 A lcap'tremember.

3 was? 3 Q Do you recall hearing the

4 A&~ Approximately 30 miles. 4  screeching of any brakes before the impact

5 Q  When the paper fell, do you know 5 occarred?

6 where you were in relation to where that fruit 6 A No.

7 stand was to your left? 7 Q Do you recall your brother saying

8 -~ A We were going straight with the ‘8 anything before the impact occurred?

9 affic. 9 A No :

10 Q Did you know that there was a fruit 10 Q Do you recall what distance the
11 stand there while you were driving but before the 11 vehicle that you were in traveled during that
12 accident occurred or did you realize there was a 12 approximately five second period from when you
13 fruoit stand there after the accident occurred? 13 dropped the paper uiitil the impact occurred?
14 A ‘When the accident happened I got 14 A That happened very fast. WhenI
15 out of the car and then I saw there was a fruit 15 try to bend over to pick up the paper, the Jeep
16 stand over there. 16  in front of us stop and then I felt the impact.
17 Q  Just so we're clear on this. Did 17 Q Did you see the Jeep in front of
18 you see the fruit stand at any time before the 18 you stop?
19 accident occurred while you were driving that day | 19 A No.
" 20  on the way home? " 20 Q How did you know the Jeep stopped?
21 A No, Ididn't see it 21 A Because our car hit against that
22 Q  Before you indicated you were 22 car. : ‘
23 bending over to pick up the paper. Was that what | 23 Q I want to know what you recall, not
24 you were doing when the impact occurred? 24  what you think might have happened at the time.
25 A - I already had the paper in my hand 25 My question is: Did you see that
Page 23 Page25 f

1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra

2  when the impact happened. 2 Jeep come to a stop before the accident occurred?

3 Q  Did you see the impact ocenr 3 A No.

4  between the vehicle that you were in and a 4 Q Do you know what part of the Toyota

5 vehiclein front of you? 5 came in contact with what part of the Jeep?

6 A " 'No, I just saw fire. 6 A The front. :

7 Q Did you feel an impact? 7 Q  The front of the Toyota"

8 A Yes, mostly on my neck. 8 . A Yes.

9 Q Excuse me? 9 Q Do you know what part of the Jeep
10 A Mostly on my neck. 10 the froat of the Toyota came in contact with?
11 Q Do you know what the rate of speed 11 A Ithink it was the back of the Jeep
12 of the Toyota was at the moment of the impact? 12 - and it broke the tank because the Toyota car is
i3 A Honestly I don't know whiat 13 very low car and the Jeep is higher than the
14 happened. We were driving normally. So, I felt 14 Toyota.

15 the impact. It felt like it was from 30 to zero. - 15 Q Do you recall seeing that at the

16 Q But do you have a recollection, and 16 time that the accident happened?-

17 Irealize this is an estimate, of what the speed 17 A No.

18 of the vehicle was at the time of the impact with 18 Q  After the impact occurred what did

19 the Jeep? 19 you do? .

20 MR. CHASE: Objection. - 20 A I gotoutof the car very fastand -

21 A Tjust simply felt the impact. 2] then I cover my face with my arm.

22 - QDo you recall the vehicle slowing 22 Q  Why was it that yor had to cover -

23 down at all from that approximately five second 23 your face with your arm?

24 period hefore when dropped the paper up unti 24 A Because I saw fire.

25 thmmm\”'_L‘ 25 Q  Where did you see the fire?
—_— _

7 (Pages 22 to 25)
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Page 26
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 A Between the two cars. 2 A Yes.
3 Q  When you saw the fire, was there a 3 Q  Was there fire around him when he
4 gpace between the two cars? 4  gotont?
5 A Idon't think so. 5 A No, just a little bit on his head,
6 Q  When you saw the fire, were the two 6 on top of his head.
7 cars touching each other? 7 Q  What I'm getting at is: Did you
3 A Tthink so, but honestly the only 8 see any fire on the ground when your brother got
9 thing I saw was the fire. I just got out of the 9 out of the car?
10 car as soon as I could. 10 A No, the fire was on top of the car.
11 Q Do you know how long it was after 11 Q  When you say on top of the car, on
12 the impact that you saw the fire? 12  top of the Toyota? '
13 A Isaw the fire when I was inside 13 A Yes
14 the car. 14 Q  Were there any flames coming from
15 Q  After the impact while you're still 15 the Jeep Cherokee when you got out of the car?
16 inside the car, how long was it before yousaw | 16 A WhenT got out of the car of course
17 the fire? 17 Isaw the fire coming out of the Jeep Cherokee
18 A Two seconds. 18 and then extended to our car, to the front of our
19 Q  Was the fire in front of you or 19 car. ,
20 someplace else? 20 Q  Can you describe the flames that
21 A Infront between the two cars. 21 you saw in terms of color and height?
22 Q  Was any portion of the Toyota on 22 - MR. CHASE: Just note my ohjection.
23 fire when you saw it for the first time? 23 Are you talking in general or are you
24 A Tthink it started with the Jeep 24 focusing on the Toyota or the Jeep or
25 Cherokee tank. 25 the whole scene?
Page 27 Page29 |5
E. Sierra E. Sierra

R e I PP P o0t kW~

Q How do you know that?

A Ijust suppose that.

Q - Iwant to know what you recall, not
what you think happened.

A Allright. I saw the fire between
the two cars.

Q Did you see any fire underneath the
Jeep Cherokee? :

‘A - Exactly, no, I don't know.

Q . Do you know what distance separated
the two cars when you saw the fire between the
two cars?

A No.

Q Did you say anything to your
brother after the impact occurred?

A Tjustgotoutof the car. I was
crazy so [ try to see him, but when I see him he
was already on fire, his whole body. I told him
to take it easy, calm down.

Q  When you saw your brother on fire,
was he in the car?

A No, he was walking out of the car.

Q  And he was getting out of the
driver's side?

: et ot i sk b e ek et
BRERNRE N ARt o u vl

MR. FLORIANI: I'm talking about
the whole scene.
MR. CHASE: Okay.

A Idon'tknow. The only thingl
remember is they were getting higher and higher.

Q  When you got out of the car, where
did you go to?

A I went to the back of our car and -
at that time I saw my brother getting out of the
car.

Q ° Bui where did you go to once you
got out of the car?

A 'When I saw my brother getting out
of the car I crossed the street with him to take
care of him.

Q Did you then go towards the area
where that fruit stand was?

A Close.

Q Did you see flames on your brother
anywhere other than the top of his head?

- A - No, at that time he was already
burnt.

Q Where did you see the flames on
your brother?

8 (Pages 26 to 29)
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Page 32

"1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 A In his head. 2 Q Did you have a long sleeve shirt on
3 Q  Did you see flames on any other 3 or ashort sleeve shirt?
4 part of his bedy? 4 A Short sleeve.
5 A WNe 5 Q  When you got out of the car, did
6 Q  But when you saw the flames on his 6 you go around the front of the car to get to your
7 head, did it appear to youn that the rest of his 7 brother or around the back of the car?
8 body had already been burned? - 8 A WhenI got out of the car then I
9 A Tt was harrible, His all body was 9 saw the fire in front of us, I went around the
10 already burned. 10 back. '
11 Q Did your brother get all of those i1 Q  You went over by where the fruit
12 burns on the rest of his body while he was still 12 stand is; is that correct?
13  in the car or did that happen when he was outside i3 MR. CHASE: Note my objection.
14 the car? i4 A Yes.
15 A When he was inside the car. i5 Q  Did your brother continue walking
16  Q ' Did you see the flames inside the 16  or did he do something else?
17 car while you were still inside the car? 17 A He got ont of the car with a lot of
18 - A Youmean the flames inside the car - 18 difficulty, I saw him and I went with him.
19  or outside? ' 19 Q  Where did your brother end up after
20 Q No. Did you see your brother on 20 the accident?
21 fire inside the car? 21 A Inthe road just in front of where
22 A No. When ! felt the impact, like T 22 the accident happened. -
23  said before, I got out of the car and that's when 23 Q  Was he lying down on the road?
24 1 noticed the fire between the two cars. 24 A He was in a sitting position.
25 Q - But did you see where your brother 25 Q  On the roadway?
Page 31 Page 33
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 was burned? Was he burned inside the car or was A A Notin the road. On the ground.
3 he burned outside the car? 3 Q  The ground on which side of the
4 A = When he got out of the car he was 4 road, on the side by the fruit stand or on the
5 already:; _bumt : 5 other side?
6  Q ° But while you were in the car with 6 A The one that was close to the frmt
7 him and before you got out after the impact, did T store. ’
8 you see your brother on fire ms;de the car? 8 Q  You went to be with your brother"
9 A Ididn'tseeit. 9 A Yes, and then I ask for help.
10 Q Wereyon burned at all after the 10 Q Do you remember who you asked for
11 accident? 11 help from?"
12 A No, just on my arm. 12 A Taskfor the fire department, but
13 Q  Your left arm was burned? You 13 Ican't remember exactly who. A lot of
14 don't have to show me. You're just saying burns 14 ambulances came and they took us to the hospital.
15 to your leff arm? 15 Q Did you ever talk to anybody who
16 A Yes, in the accident. 16 was in the Jeep at the scene of the occurrence?
17 Q  Were you burned while yon were 17 A No, Ijust saw him that he was
18 inside the car or when you got out of the car? 18 walking around, he was lookmg at my brother and
19 A T'mnot sure. When I got out of 19 I saw another girl,
20 the car I realized that T had a burn on my arm. 20 Q  When you say he, who is the he that’
21 Q  As you sit here now, do you know 21  you're referring to?
22 whether you were burned inside the car or outside 22 A No, it was me. I taking care of my
23 thecar? 23 brother when I saw this girl who was a]so
24 A - I'wasvery nervous. Ididn'tfeel - 24 watching my brother. -
25 anything 501 don't know. : 25 Q Do you remember the name of the
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Page 34 Page36 i
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 girl? : 2 (Q  Did they treat your injury at the L,
3 A Do you mean the one that was 3 hospital? ' (\ )
4 damaged in the accident? . 4 A Yes. : N
5 Q  The girl that you're referring to. 5 Q  That was the burn to your arm? :
6 A 1think her name is Natasha Austin. 6 A Yes, on the left arm.
7 Q  Did you have any discussion with 7 Q Did you receive any further
8 her? ' 8 treatment after that initial hospital visit for
9 A No. 9 the burn to your arm?
10 Q  Did she come over to the area by 10 A They gave me antibiotics that day
11 where your brother was? 11 and later on I had surgery.
12 A Ican'tremember. Idon't think 12 Q  That surgery was for the burns to
13 so. 13 your arm?
14 Q  Where did you see her? 14 A Yes, becanse I had a third degree
15 A Idon'tknow. She was very close 15 burn,
16 1o the area where the accident is, but she was 16 Q  Was all your medical treatment
17 laying down on the street. 17 related to the burns to your arm as far as you
i8 Q  Was she on the side of the street 18 understand it?
19 by the fruit stand? 19 A Yes, of course. They even had to
20 A Ican'tremember. 20  take some skin from my leg and put it oo my arm.,
21 Q Do you remember having any 21 Yes, of course, and then I have bandage on my
{ 22 discussion with anybody whe had been in the Jeep? | 22 leg. e _
23 A No. 23 Q  Were you ever treated after this
24 Q  Did you go with your brother to the 24 accident for any injury other than burns?
25 hospital? 25 . -A Do you mean treatment after the
Page 35 Page 37 .
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra : ()
2 A No, they took him to another 2 surgery? i
3  hospital in a helicopter and then they took me to 3 Q  After the accident happened, was
4 the hospital, to Stony Brook Hospital in the 4 all your medical treatment related to your burns?
5 ambulance. ' o 5
6 Q How long were you at the scene 6 Q  After the impact occurred, do you
7 after the accident occurred before you . were 7 remember smelling gasoline at the scene of the
8 removed in the ambulance? 8 accident? ‘
9 A Ican'tremember. : 9 A Ican'tremember. I was far away
10 = Q Do you remember speaking with an; 10  from the car.
11 of the police officers or any of the emergency 11 Q  Iknow I asked you this before, but
12 personnel at the scene? 12 I just want to be clear.
13 A Tdidn't talk to anybody. Ijust 13 When the impact occurred, do you
14  asked for help. 14 have any recellection of what the rate of speed
15 Q Do you remember speaking with any 15 of the Toyota was?
16 police officers or emergency personnel once you 16 MR. CHASE: Objection.
17 got to the hospital? 17 A You mean before the impact?
18 A Inthe ambulance I was talking to 18 Q No. At the time of the impact
19 one of the ambulance staff. It was a young man. 19 what was the rzm;;as
20 I was telling him T was concerned about my 20 pW
21 Tbrother. . 21 ™ MR. CHASE: Just note my objection.
22 Q  Other than that conversation, do 22 It's been asked and answered.
23  you remember any conversations with any police | 23 A We were going about 30 miles. I
24 officers once you got to the hospital? 24 dido'th €s.
25 A Tcan'tremember. 25 QDo you know if your brother applied

10 (Pages 34 t0 37)

Suilivan Reporting
914-949-4545

9b2676aa-95a1-4e34-bid5-22d4908908¢ce



7

Page 38 Pége 40
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra ‘
2 the brakes before the accident happened? 2 to pick up the paper?
3 A Tdon't know. 3 A Yes.
4 €) Once you got out of the car and you 4 Q  And your eyes were looking at the
5 saw ithe Jeep, was the Jeep pointed in the same 5 {floor by your feet?
6 direction as the Toyota? 6 A Yes.
7 A Yes. 7 Q  And you had picked up the paper
8 €)  When you got out of the car, was 8 before the impact?
9 the Feep in front of the Toyota or was there some 9 A I'wasin the process.
10 different alignment of the two cars? 10 Q At the moment of impact, where were
11 A Isaw him and he was in the front 11 you looking?
12 ofthecar. 12 A Iwaslocking to the floor, but I
13 MR. FLORIANI: I have no further 13 was trying to get back to my sitting position.
14 cuestions. 14 Q  Just to make it clear. You have no
15 MR. GREENE: Off the record. 15 recollection of seeing the Jeep at all before
16 (A discussion was held off the 16 impact, specifically seeing the Jeep?
17 record.) 17 A Exact.
18 EXAMINATION BY 18 MR. FEEHAN: I have nol‘lnng
19 MR. FEEHAN: 9 further.
20 € Good morning, Mr. Sierra. 20 EXAMINATIONBY
21 A Good moming. 21 MS. MARING: '
22 Q My name is David Feehan. I 22 Q  Good morning, Mr. Sierra.
23 represent the Evans. I just have a couple of 23 A Good morning.
24 questions. You said about five to six seconds 24 Q  Xrepresent the estate of your :
25 beforeithe impact you had dropped a paper; is 25 brother. When you were reaching for that piece
Page 39 Page41 [}
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 that correct? 2 of paper, what arm were you reaching with?
3 A Yes. 3 A I'm handwriting with my right so I
4 Q" For those five or six seconds, can 4 guess it had to be with the right. _
5 you tell me where you were lookmg before the 5 Q Do you remember which arm you used‘?
6 impact? - 6 A No.
7 A Looking to the ﬂoor. 7 Q  When you got out of the car, did
8 Q  Can you show me how you were 8 you still have the piece of paper in your hand?
9 picking up the paper again? I would like to put 9 A No, Ileft'all my belongings in the
10 a description of it on the record. 10 car. '
11 A Thatcar is very low so I'm trying- 11 Q  When you felt the impact, did you
12 to bend to pick up the paper. 12 hit your head at all inside the car'?
13 Q You're seated in position? 13 A No.
14 A Yes. 14 Q  Earlier you described traffic
15 Q  You're bending at the walst" 15 conditions as normal. What would you consider
16 A Okay. : 16 normal traffic, light. medium, heavy?
17 Q  And you put your head down close to 17 ’Ih_gl;uuas.n:afﬁc,b\m_lj_:_xgs
18 your knees? 18 moving tr
19 A Yes. 19 Q Did your car come to a stop at any
20 Q  Where was your head in relation to 20 point on the road where the accident happened
21 the dashboard, was it touchmg it, below it, 21 prior to the accident happening?
22 aboveit? 22 A No,Idon'tremember. -
23 A TIhave plenty of room because of my 23 Q Do you know what gear the Toyota
24  seat so I had my head down. 24  was in when the accident happened?
25 -Q  And you were reaching with your arm | 25 A 1999,
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Page 42 Page 44 |
1 E. Sterra i E. Sierra
2 Q Gear. 2 Q Have you seen any doctors to have
3 A Idon't know. 3 any type of treatment on your neck or your arm
4 Q  While you were bent down leaning 4 other than burn related injuries?
5 over to pick up the piece of paper, did yon 5 A After this accident happened I went
6 observe your brother change gears at all? 6 to Puerto Rico and then I had another accident
7 A No. 7 where they gave me a collar for my neck, but that
3 Q  Is there any conversation going on 8 has nothing to do with this accident.
9 inside the car when the accident happened? 9 Q  Can you tell us for how long your
10 A You mean when the impact happened? 10 neck bothered vou after the accident? You
11 Q  Within a couple of seconds before 11 mentioned feeling pain. Was that just the day of
12 the impact. - : 12 the accident or did it last sometime afterwards?
13 A Twasreading the paper when the 13 MR. FLORTANI: Objection. Which~
14 paper fall down. 14 accident?
15 MS. MARINO: Ihave nothing 15 MR. CHASE: I'm talking about the
16 further. 16 accident on September 1, 1999,
17 EXAMINATION BY 17 MR. FLORIANTI: I still have an
18 MR. CHASE: 18 objection.
19 Q  Good afternoon. My name is Jeffrey 19 MS. MARINO: Yes.
20 Chase. I'm going to be asking you some guestions 20 A Aweekoraweek and a half. It
21 here today as well. Iapologize. I'm going last 21 happened because the impact since 1 had the seat
22 so I may jump around. Imay repeat a little. If 22  belt on with the movement it hurts my neck. It's
23 there is anything you do not understand, let me 23  not that 1 hit the car against my head.
24 know and I will rephrase it for you. 24 QO Howl i er you?
25 A Yes. . 25 MR. FLORIANI: Note my objection.
Page 43 Page 45
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 Q  Your attorney raised a question 2 Asked and answered. Go ahead.
3 before which he said he wanted to ask about 3 A A week or a week and a half.
4 injuries that you learned of since being treated 4 Q Did you ever see any doctor
5 for the burns. I would like to ask you that 5 concerning that neck pain?
6 question. . . 6 A Twasin the hospital for almost a
7 Have you.learned of other injuries 7 month. They took care of me.
8 that you sustained from the motor vehicle 8 Q Did you receive any treatment for
9 accident on September 1, 1999 other than the burn 9 your neck while you were in the hospital?
10 injuries? 10 A No, they gave me creams because of
11 A You mean before or after the 11 the seat belt did a lot of scratch on my neck.
12 accident? ' 12 Q Did you have any pain in either of
13 Q  After the accident, but that you 13  your arms or shouiders?
14 believe that you sustained in the accident. 14 A No.
15 A The only thing I have is an itch. 15 Q  What type of seat belt was the
16 Q  You mentioned in response to 16 Toyota vehicle equipped with? In other words,
17 earlier questioning feeling your neck hurting you' 17 was it just a lap belt or a combination shoulder
18 in the accident. Did you hurt your neck in the 18 lap belt or only a shoulder belt?
19 accident? 19 A Both. The normal one. The one
20 A No. 20 that crosses both your waist and the shoulder.
21 Q  Since the accident, has your neck 21 Q - You were wearing that seat belt at
22 bothered vou on occasion? 22 the time of the accident?
23 MR. FLORIANI: Tust note my 23 A Yes.
24 objection to the question. 24 Q  Was your brother Jose wearing a
25 A No. 25 shoulder lap seat belt at the time of the

12 (Pages 42 to 45)

Sullivan Reporting
914-949-4545

@

9b2676aa-95a1-4e34-bf45-a2d4908900¢ce



Page 48

Page 46

1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra

2 . accident? 2 Q  What particular exlublt are you

3 A T'm not sure: 3 referring to?

4 Q - Can you briefly tell us what your 4 MR. GREENE: That was referring to

5 educational background is? Did you go to high 5 number six. Are there any others?

6 school or something else? 6 THE WITNESS: And seven.

7 A Last December I finish a mechamc 7 MR. GREENE: Any others?

8 course in Puerto Rico. 8 THE WITNESS: And 12.

9 Q  Did you go to high school in Puerto 9 MR. GREENE: Six, 7 and 12.
10 Rico or the United States? 10 Q  Mr. Sierra, I'm going to show you
11 A Yes, in Puerto Rico. 11 six color photographs which were part of a set of
12 Q  Did you graduate high school? 12 exhibits marked on April 5th, 2001, Defendant’s
13 A Yes 13 Exhibit one through six, which I represent were
14 MR. CHASE: Can you mark these. 14  part of the police photos and ask you to takea -
15 Make them Defendant’s Al through Al12. 15 look at those with your connsel's permission.
i6 (Whereupon, photographs were 16 MR. FLORIANI: Off the record.
17 received and marked Defendant's Exhibit 17 (Discussion off the record.)
18 Al throngh A2 for identification, as of 18 MR. CHASE: These exhibits, which
19 this date.) 19 have been shown to Mr. Sierra, are part
20 Q M. Sierra, with your counsel's 20 of Defendant's Exhibit E which were
21 permission I would like you to take alook at a 21 marked at a deposition on Aprit Sth,
22 - set of color photographs that have been marked A1 | 22 2001.
23 toAl2. I Just ask you to take a look at them 23 I gave the witness one through
24 first, - ™ 24 six, which are color photographs which I
25 M. Sierra, do any of those 25 represent were part of the police photos

Page 47 Page 49

1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra

2 photographs in Al to A12 generally show the area 2 that have been vsed I think at a few

3 of where the acc1dent took place on September 1, 3 depositions in this case.-

4 19997 : 4 MS. MARINO: Let's take a break.

5 A +# Not exactly because I don t see the. 5 {A recess was taken.)

6 burned cars over there. - 6 Q Do those photographs fairly and

7 Q Do any of those photos show the 7  accurately show the position of the Toyota and

8 roadway where the accident took place? I'm not 8 the Jeep vehicle after the accident? -

9 asking you whether it depicts the post-accident - 9 A Yes, that was our car.
10 scene that day, but just generally Where the 10 MR. CHASE: Let's take a break.
11  accident took place. 11 (A recess was taken.)
12 A Iwould say yes, but the onIy thing 12 Q  That series of photos also showed
13 Tknow is that the road was straight like this 13  the Jeep vehicle that the Toyota vehicle came in
14 one. - : 14 contact with?
15 Q  But can you identify one way or the 15 A Yes. ‘
16 other as where the accident took place? i6 Q ' Jumping back to when you picked up
17 A Ican see that the fire was here, 17 your brother at work. Did you and he have any ||
18 but that could have happened from another 18 appointment that evening at home that you were 1§
19 accident. 19 going to?
20 Q ° So, you can't tell one way or the 20 A No C
21 other based on those photograplis whether that is 21 Q. Were you due home at any particular
22  the scene or not? - 22 hour?
23 A Iknow theroad. Ican identify 23 A No, from work to cook.
24 theroad. I'm almost sure that was thc street 24 Q  Was there any luggage, equipment or
25 where the accident occurred. 25 packages in the Toyota vehicle that night?
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Page 50 Page 52
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 A Thave aserving table. I have 2 this as Defendant's Exhibit B.
3 personal clothing, my cellnlar phone. Everything 3 Q  With your counsel's permission if ( )
4 stayed inside the car. 4 you point to the area of the gas tank and put
5 Q  Did the vehicle have a trunk in the 5 your initials on the paper.
6 rear or the front? 6 (Whereupon, a drawing was received
7 A Both. 7 and marked Defendant's Exhibit B, for
8 Q Do you know whether there was any 8 identification, as of this date.)
9 type of luggage, packages in the front of the 9 Q Can you put an arrow to where the
10  trunk or the rear trunk ef the Toyota? 10 tank is.
11 A Just a spare tire. The spare tire 11 MR. FLORIANI: - He has an X.
12 was in the front and the clothing was in the 12 MR. CHASE: That's good.
13 hack. 13 Q  Mr. Sierra, did you purchase
14 Q  Did yeur brother keep any of his 14  gasoline for the Toyota vehicle at any time on
15 gardening supplies in the Toyota vehicle? 15 September 1, 1999?
16 A No, we worked for a company and 16 A No.
17 they provide for everything. 17 Q  Are you aware whether your brother
18 Q  Were there any cans or bottles 18  Jose Sierra purchased any gas for the car on
19 containing any type of fluid including gasoline 19 September 1, 1999?
20 in either the front trunk or the rear trunk of 20 A Idon't remember.
21 the Toyota vehicle? 21 Q  Atany time before the accident on
22 A No. - : 22 September 1, 1999, did you observe the gas gauge
23 Q  Approximately how many miles did 23 for the Toyota vehicle and if s0, do youn recall
24  you drive the Toyota vehicle on the day of the 24 whether it was full, half full or something else
25 accident? 25 at the time of the accident?
Page 51 Page 53 -
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra ()
2 A Me? 2 A No.
3 MR. GREENE: Yes, you, 3 Q  Did your brother Jose complain to
4 A Idon't know. 4  you within two days right up to the accident of
5 Q  Did you have any type of problems 5 any problems he had with either steering or
6 with-either the steering or the brakes on the 6 Dbraking with the Toyota vehicle?
7 - Toyota vehicle during the time that you drove it 7 A No.
8 on September 1, 19997 8 Q - Was it sunny out at the time of the
9 A No, nothing. 9 accident?
10 Q  Inthe Toyota vehicle, do you know 10 A TI'm not sure if it was sunny, but
11 where the gas tamk was located? 11 it was daylight.
12 A Yes. ' 12 Q  In the direction that you were
13 Q  Where was it focated? 13 proceeding at the time of the accident, do you
14 A CanIhave one of the pictures that 14 recall whether you were going towards New York
i5 Ycan show you or may I draw it? 15 City or away from New York City and towards
16 MR. GREENE: Maybe you should draw 16 Montauk Point? \
17 it. 17 A Ibelieve that they were in the
18 Q  If you would rather not see it, 18 opposite direction to Montauk, but since I don't
19 drawit. 19 live here I don't know.
20 A Passenger seat, driver's seat, 20 Q  But you think you were going away
21 under the car here like this. 21 from Montauk Point?
22 Q  Was it under the two front seats | 22 .. A Yes, because Montauk was in the
23 approximately? 23 opposite direction of where I work. I think so.
24 A Between the two seats. 24 Q  Was the Toyota vehicle either
25 MR. FLORIANI:' Why don't we mark - 25 equipped with a radio or a CD player?
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Page 54 Page 56
1 E. Sierra ‘1 E. Sierra
2 A No, my brother didn't use any music 2 A Ididn't feel anything.
3 tothecar. The car was only for work. 3 Q Did you hear your brother say
4 €}  Were either you or Jose smoking at 4 anything within the five seconds of the impact
5 the time the accident took place? - 5 taking place including shouting to you or
6 A Wedon't smoke. : 6 anything of that nature?
7 €) Were you drinking or eating 7 A No.
8 anything when the accident took place? 8 Q  Did your brother state to you that
9 A No. 9 he saw a friend or family member in the area of
10 Q  Were there two or four side windows 10 the fruit stand as you were approaching the fruit
11 for the Toyota vehicle? In other words, were 11 stand?
12 there just two by the driver's door and passenger 12 A No.
13 door or were there windows in the rear area? 13 Q = Has anyone told you since the date
14 A He has two on the sides, two small 14 of the accident that they saw Jose waving to
15 ones and the one in the back. 15 someone at the fruit stand just before the
16 Q) At the time of the accident, were 16 accident took place? - T
17 any of the windows open? -~ 17 A No. : Lo
18 A Yes, the two big ones. 18 Q CE? you descrlbe the lmpact with
19 () They were open? 19  the Jeep vehicle in f whether it was hard
20 A Yes. 20 or moderate or something else?
21 - Q Before you started reading, how far 21 MR. FLORIANI: T want tomake an .
22  was the nearest car in front of you for your 22 objection to the question.
23 direction of travel that you observed? 23 A Tcan'tsay thatit was like a
24 ‘A - About two car lengths, whatever is - 24 light impact, some kind of impact that you just
25 required. 25 break a bene. I felt like it was something like
Page 55 Page 57
1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 Q - You made that observation sometime 2 1said before it was very fast, very strong from
3 before you started reading for the five to six 3 30 milesi0 zero, Ilelt thatit was very
4  minates before the accident? 4  strong. TdonTKuow if il was sirong. :
5 A~ Yes, before I started reading I was 5 Q  Was it your sense that after a
6 looking and during all the time that we were 6  short time you went from gomg 30 mlles an hour
7 driving I was looking at the traffic. ‘1 to a complete stop?” -
8 Q - 'When you were reaching over for the 8 MK rLUK.I.ANI Just note my
9 npewspaper at or about the time of the accident 9 objection.
10 taking place, was your head facing towards your 10 - A - "Yes, because the speed hrmt in
11 brother Jose or towards the passenger door? 11  that area was 30 and the impact happened very
12 MR. FLORIANI: Note my objection. 12 fast.
13 Q  Orsomewhere else? 13 7 Q Did the entire front end of the
14 A Iwaslooking to the floor to plck 14 Toyota vehicle come in contact with the rear of
15 up the paper. 15 the Jeep vehicle or did a portion of the front
16 Q Did you observe Jose steer the 16 end of the Toyota vehicle miss the rear end of
17 wvehicle in any direction within five seconds of 17 the Jeep vehicle?
18 the accident taking place? 18 MR. FLORIANI: Objection.
19 A No, I was looking to the floor when 15 A ~Tmnot sure. Tjust feli the
20 the accident happened.: -~ 20 impact, I got out of the car and I saw the Jeep:
21 Q  Within five seconds of the accident 21 Q  Did any portion of the front end of
‘| 22 taking place and while you wére looking down at 22 the Toyota vehicle go under the Jeep vehlcle‘?
23 the floor, did you feel the front end of the 23 MR. FLORIANI Objection.
24 Toyota vehicle cither dip or seem to go downward 24 A Honesgily I d: = T just
25 from the position you were in? - : 25 - saw the fire. I think that's what happened
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Page 58 Page 60
1 i -E. Sterra 1 E. Sierra
2 because Lne Toyota is a very low car, but I'm not 2 of the Toyota vehicle?
3 quite sure because I didn't look at it. 3 A Np, of course not. No, I didn't.
4- . Q Did any portion of the windshield 4 Q  Before you got out of the Toyota
5 or windshield frame of the Toyota vehicle come in 5 vehicle, did you see any flames inside the
6 contact with any portion of the rear of the Jeep 6 passenger car?
7 vehicle? 7 A No, I just got out of the car and
8 A Idon't think so. _ & thenIsaw the fire in front of the car. 1
9 Q At some point after the impact, did 9 didn't pay attention. 1 didn't notice if there
10 you observe or feel as if you were traveling with 10 was fire inside the car.
11 the Jeep vehicle while in contact with the Jeep 11 Q Did you see it inside the car at
12 vehicle? 12 any time before you got out?
13 MR. FLORIANI: Note my objection. 13 A No, Ididn't notice. My only
14 A Can you explain that again. 14 concern was I was going to be burmed so I got out
15 Q  Shortly after impacting the Jeep 15 of the car. If there was fire inside the car I
16 vehicle, did you either feel or see the Toyota 16 didn't notice. Ydon't know.
17 vehicle and the Jeep vehicle moving together as i7 Q  What did you do immediately after
18 - if they were attached? 18 getting out of the Toyota vehicle?
19 MS. MARINO: This is while he's in 19 A T gotout of the car, I went down
20 the car? 20 to the floor just in case I have some flames on
21 MR. CHASE: Yes. 21 me. Istand up is when I saw the fire between
22 A Ididn't pay attention, .. . - 22 the two.cars so I went around in-the back.
23 Q  While you were still in the Toyota 23 Q  When you got out of your car, did
24  vehicle, did you either see or feel the Toyota 24  you kneel on the ground or sit on the ground or
25 vehicle moving forward after impact? 25 something else?
Page 59 Page 61
1 E. Sierra i E. Sierra
2 A No. 2 A Yes, I went down to the ground and
3 Q Did you observe the J eep vehicle 3 thenIroll over.
4 moving at any time after the unpact" 4 Q  Inthe area where you were rolling
5 A Ididnot 5 there was no flames?
6 - Q Did youlose consciousness at any 6 A Thank God, no.
7 time during the collision?. 7 Q  How much time did it take for you
8 A No.. 8 to get out of the car, roll on the ground?
9 Q Did you observe whether or not your 9 Approximately how much time did you spend doing
10 brother Jose lost consciousness at any time 10 that?
11 during the collision? . 11 _ A Less than ten seconds.
12 A 1don't think so because when he i2 Q Wasanybody near you at that time?
13 got out of the car he was talking to me and he 13 A No.
14  was asking me how did I look. 14 Q  After rolling on the ground, you
15 Q Howlong did it take from the point 15 got on the ground, about ten seconds went by,
16 of impact until you got out of the car? 16 what did you next do?
17 A Seconds. Three or four seconds. I 17 A Like I said before, I saw the fire
18 saw the fire. 18 between the two cars so I went back over in the
19 Q. When you say you saw the fire, when 19 back. _
20 you first saw the fire, was it at the front end 20 Q Howlong did it take you to-walk
21 of the Toyota vehicle or somewhere else? 21 around the back until the point where you saw
22 A The only thing I saw was there was 22 your brother coming out of the car?
23  a fire between the two cars. 23 A Ididn't count it, but a few
24 Q- Before you got out of the Toyota 24 seconds. I was very nervous.
25 vehicle, did you see any flames on the front end 25 Q At the time when you first saw the
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Page 62 Page 64
"1 E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
Pt 2 flames between the two cars, did you observe 2 being assisted by somebody.
( ‘ 3 whether there was flameés commg from any portion 3 Q At any time from the point of
4 of the Jeep vehicle? 4 impact until the firemen were at the scene, did
5 A The only thing that I noticed was 5 you hear any type of explosion?
6 that it was in the middle of the two cars. 1 6 A Yes, I heard some of them, but they
7 can't tell you if they were from the Jeep or from 7 were not the cars. I believe that they were the
8 the Toyota. 8 fires. .
9 Q  When you got out of the Toyota, g Q  Immediately after the impact, were
10 what was the approximate distance between the 10 you still on the seat of the Toyota, on your
11 Jeep and the Toyota where you saw the flames? 11 passenger seat?
12 A Ididn'tnotice. 12 A Yes, of course.
13 MR. CHASE: Off the record. 13 Q  Were you bleeding from any portion
14 (A discussion was held off the 14 of your body after the accident?
15 record.) 15 A Alittle bit on my neck.
16 Q  Mr. Sierra, I'm going to show you - 16 Q  And your seat belt was still
17 Defendant's Exhibit E1, which was marked on April | 17 fastened after the accident?
18 5th, 2001 and ask you if the flames you saw when 18 A Yes, took it out.
19 you got out of the Toyota were somewhere 19 Q  After the accident, was the lap
20 in-between the white Jeep and the red Toyota 20 portion of the belt still across your abdomen or
21 shown on this exhibit? 21 belly area?
22 A The flames were between the front 22 A Yes, after the impact the seat belt
23  of the Toyota and the back of the white car. 23 was stilf on.
24 Q' **When you first saw those flames, 24 Q  Was the shoulder portion across
25 approximately how high were they? 25 your chest or was it on some other portion of
o Page 63 Page 635
( 1 E. Sierra i E. Sierra
2 A Ican'ttell you. Idon't know. 2 your body after the accident?
3 Q - When your brother came out of the 3 A Yes
4 Toyota, you went over to the side of the road 4 Q  Was your brother Jose bleeding from
5 whereithe fruit stand was located? 5 any portion of his body right after the accident?
6 A Yes, the accident happened 6 A Honestly when I saw him he was all
7 somewhere right here and the fruit stand was in 7 burned. 1don't know.
& front of where the accident happened. ~ 8 Q Did you talk to him at all before
9 Q  Before your brother got out of the 9  you got out of the car?
10 Toyota vehicle, did you see any occupants come 10 A Ican't remember. ‘
I1 out of the Jeep vehicle? 11 Q  Besides the area on the roadway
12 A No,1didn't notice. The only 12 between the Jeep and the Toyota vehicle, did you
13  thing that I remember is minutes later I saw 13 see flames on any other portions of the roadway?
14 Natasha Austin and I believe she had burns on her 14 A Ididn'i notice.
15 legs. I think they were three burns because I 15 Q At any time after going to the side
16 readin the newspaper. 16 of the road with your brother Jose, did you
17 Q Atany time that mght, did you see 17 observe the Jeep vehicle on fire?
18 Natasha Anstin in the roadway in the vicinity of 18 A Yes, whenI saw there was a lot of
19  either the Jeep or the Toyota vehicle? 19 firesin both cars. Our car was already almost
20 A No,Tdon't know her. 20 burnt. . '
21 Q  Well, did you see this person you 21 Q  About how long after the impact did
22 believe came out of the Jeep vehicle in the 22 you see that?
23 roadway or on the side of the road or sornewhere 23 A Youmean when I saw for the first
24 else? 24 time the fire or when the two cars were already
25 A No, when I saw her she was already 25 burnt?
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Q  When you first saw the fire,

A Seconds, very fast.

Q Do you recall when you observed the
Jeep vehicle burning, what area was burning
first?

A Ican'ttell you exactly becanse
when I saw the fire for the first time I was
inside the car.

Q  Did you observe the speedometer on
the Toyota vehicle within ten, 15 seconds before
the impact?

A No.

MR. CHASE: That's all I have.
MR. FLORIANI: Just a couple of
follow-up
CONTINUED EXAMINATION
BY MR. FLORIANIL:

Q  Mr. Sierra, in the area where the
accident happened, the roadway was straight; is
that correct?

A Yes. .

Q  'When Mr. Chase was questioning you
he asked you whether your brother waved to
somebody over by the fruit stand that he

SRS R o e T N
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E. Sierra

Q  Before you went down to the ground
and rolled over, did you notice any fire on your
person or your clothes?

A No.

Q  Why was it that you rolled over?

A Just precaution.

Q Do you know where it was that you
got the burn on your arm?

A Whenl got out of the car I covered
my face and I guess that's when it happened.

Q  Was that before you rolled over?

A Exactly.

Q You indicated that when you got out
of the car you put your hand up over your face to
protect your face, correct?

A Yes. .

Q  Previously you had your own case
pending against Daimler Chrysler, correct?

A Yes.

Q  Your case was resolved with Daimler
Chrysler? .

MR. CHASE: Just note my objection
to any reference to settlement and also

I believe the amount was subject to a

T |,
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E. Sierra
recognized.

After the accident occurred and you
were with your brother over by the fruit stand,
did anybody come over to you and identify
themselves as somebody that you knew?

A No.

Q  Asfar as you know, your brother
got out of the car after the impact on his own;
is that correct? .

A Idon't know how he did it, but he
did it. '

Q  Before when we were asking you
questions about the speed at the time of the
impact, those were estimates given hy you, your
answers were estimates; is that correct?

A Yes. '

Q  Once you got out of the car you
testified that you went down and rolled over.
Before you did that, did you notice that you were
burnping from any part of your bedy?

MR. CHASE: Objection. Asked and

answered.

A Ifelt that I have burn, but then
it got worse later.

24
25
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confidentiality order.

MR. GREENE: Off the record.

(A discussion was held off the
record.)

- MR. GREENE: By counsel, yes, it

was. . . '

MR. FLORIANI: Ihave no further
questions.

MS. MARINQ: I have a couple of

follow-ups. .
CONTINUED EXAMINATION
BY MS. MARINO: .

Q  When you immediately exited the
vehicle, did you observe the position of the
vehicle with respect to the Jeep? Was the Jeep
in front of the Toyota or were they side by side?

A It was in front of our car.

Q  While you were on the side of the
road, did you ever look back at the cars on fire?

A Yes, I wasin front of the cars.

Q At any point did you ever see
either car moving in any direction?

A No.

Q  While you were at the accident

18 (Pages 66 to 69)
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! E. Sierra 1 E. Sierra
2 scene that day, did your brother ever tell you 2  immediately after the accident?
3 what happened? 3 MS. MARINO: Just note my objection
4 A My brother was in a lot of pain and 4 because you're mischaracterizing his
5  he was asking me how did I look. 5 testimony. He testified that the fire
6 MR. CHASE: I just have one or two. 6 was behind the Toyota and in front of
7 CONTINUED EXAMINATION 7 the Jeep.
8 BY MR.CHASE: 8 MR. FLORIANI: You mean in front
9 Q  Did you help your brother in any 9 of the Toyota and behind the Jeep.
10 way to get out of the car? 10 MR. CHASE: Irecall his
11 A No, 1didn't have time. 11 testimony as in-between the vehicles.
12 . . Q Did you help him to the side of the 12 MS. MARINO: He said behind the
13 road? 13 Toyota and in front of the Jeep.
14 A Yes, when he got out I helped him. 14 MR. FLORIANI: No, in front of
15 Q  Idon't believe this was asked 15 the Toyota and behind the Jeep.
16 before. I'm showing you Defendant's Exhibit E1 | 16 MR. CHASE: Let me rephrase it.
17 which was marked April 5th, 2001. Does this 17 Q  Was there a fire in-between the
18 photo show the position of the vehicles after the 18 Jeep vehicle and the Toyota vehicle as depicted -
19 accident? . 19 inDefendant's Exhibit E1? '
20 MR. FLORIANI: Just note my 20 MR. GREENE: I think we should go
21 objection. 21 off the record for a moment.
22 A No, Isaw that in the newspaper. 22 (A discussion was held off the
23 Maybe the fire people, the firemen move the cars. 23 record.)
24 Q In what manner were they moved? 24 Q  Was there any distance between
25 A Because when the accident happened, 25 the Jeep vehicle and the Toyota vehicle when you
Page 71 Page 73
1 E. Sierra ‘ 1 E. Sierra
2 - when the impact happened the cars were together. 2 got out of the Toyota vehicle?
3 During the time, during the fire I was Jooking at 3 A 1couldn't see anything.
4 the cars and the cars were one afier each other. 4 Q Did it appear to you that they were
5 Q I'malittle unclear. Is it your 5 in contact when you got out of the Toyota
6 recollection that when you got out of the car, 6 vehicle? ' '
7 the cars were stifl touching? " 7 A Ithink so.
8 A Yes, during the fire they were also 8 Q  When you got out of the Toyota
9 touching and-also during the time that I was 9 vehicle, was the Jeep vehicle fullyin the lane
10 asking for help the cars were in the same 10  of travel proceeding in the direction you were
11 position. After they took me to the hospital I 11 before the accident?
12 don't know what happened after that. 12 A Yes, in the same lane.
13 Q  Right after the collision the front 13 Q  Was the Toyota vehicle fully within
14  end of the Toyota was in contact or under a 14 the same lane of travel you were proceeding prior
15 portion of the rear of the Jeep? 15 to the accident going in the direction away from
16 A Tthink so, but I'm not quite sure 16 Montauk?
17 because the fire was covering everything, 17 A Yes. ,
18 Q My, Sierra, you previously 18 Q  Was the Jeep vehicle at an angle to
19 testified that the fire, I'm not trying to 19 its either right or left when it was stopped
20 confuse yon, that the fire was in the area 20 after the accident?
21 between the Jeep vehicle and the Toyota vehicle | 21 A Like I said before, after the
22 when you got out of the Toyota. 22  impact the only thing I noticed when I got out of
23 Are you unsure of that testimony 23  the car is the car was in front of us and I saw
24 now or is it your testimony still that the fire 24 the fire. Ican't tell you if he has an angle.
25 was in-between the Jeep and the Toyota 25 Q Do you recall whether the Toyota
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Page 74 Page76 |
1 E. Sierra 1 INDEX | o
2 vehicle was on an angle to its direction of 2 —
3 travel either to the right or left when yon got 3 WITNESS EXAMINATIONBY ~ PAGE ZI: ( )
4 out? . . {0 e
5 A Ididn't notice. The fire was very 4 E. Sierra Mrl\gé:;ﬁ? ant 385 » 66
6 high at that time, Ms. Marino 40, 69
7 MR. CHASE: I have nothing further. 5 M. Chase 42,70
8 {Continued on next page for 6
9 jurat.) 7 EXHIBITS
10 § DEFENDANT'S DESCRIPTION FOR IDENT
11 9 Al-AlL2 Photographs. 46
10 B A drawing, 52
12 1
13 12
14 13
15 14
16 15
17 16
18 17
19 13
19
21 21
22 22 SULLIVAN COURT REPORTING
23 23 388 Tarrytown Road
24 24 White Plains, New York 10607
25 25
Page 75 Page 77 -
1 E. Sierra 1 CERTIFICATE 7 ()
2 " MR. FLORIANI: I'm done. Thank 2 "
3 you. You're going to accept a copy of 3 STATE OF NEW YORK )
4 the transcript for him to signthe . . JESSV: .
5 original, for the witness to sign? 4 COUNTY OF NEW YORK )
6 MR. GREENE: To forward to his 5 .
7 address. : 6 I, BRENDA FITZGERALD, a Shorthand
8 MR. FLORIANI: Thank you very - 7 Reporter and Notary Public within and for the
9 much. 8 State of New York, do hereby certify:
10 {TIME NOTED: 1:30 p.m.) 9 That, EUSEBIO SIERRA, the nonparty
11 : 10 witness whose DEPOSITION was held on April 21,
12 oOo 11 2003, as hereinbefore set forth, was duly swom
13 12 by me, and that this transcript of such
14 13 Examination is a true and accurate record of the
14 testimony given by such witness.
15 15 I further certify that I am not related
EUSEBIO SIERRA . 16 toany of the parties to this action by blood or
16 17 by marriage, and that I am in no way interested
17 . 18 . in the outcome of this matter.
18 Suobscrbed and sworn to before me i9 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set
19  this day of . 2003, %(1) my band this 30th day of April 2003.
3[1) 22
2 BRENDA FITZGERALD
23
Notary Public 24 .
23 25 SULLIVAN COURT REPORTING
24 " 388 Tarrytown Road
25 26 ‘White Plains, New York 10607
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